
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "jennie.rausch@ec.gc.ca"
Subject: FW: 3BC-ASM----
Date: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:25:00 PM

Further to my emails, please see below and requirements to be submitted as technical documents,
prior to our 30 day review.
Regards,
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 3BC-ASM----
 
Hello Phyllis,
 
Based on the PTR for the above-mentioned file, the following deficiencies were noted:
 

1.       A Stand-alone Spill Containment Plan (SCP) was not provided
2.       An abandonment and restoration plan (A&R) was not provided
3.       Permission obtained from the communities to which waste will be backhauled was not

provided
4.       Information  was not provided on where empty barrels and drums will be flown to.

 
If you have any questions about this file and or if I have missed any relevant procedure, please do
let me know.
 
Thanks.

 
Sean

mailto:jennie.rausch@ec.gc.ca

